
Mifflin Methodist Church

John Nelson McCowan was the preacher around 1880. The first services were
held at the Otter school house and then they moved to the Mifflin school house.
After John retired, his son, Henry McCowan was the preacher at Mifflin until 1910.

The church that now stands was built in 1908. It looked like the one in the picture.
Raleigh Pavey was the main carpenter and his brother, John, was his helper.
Raleigh is on the far right.

Billy Glosson was the pastor for many years.

The church had gas lamps with pumps and two heating stoves, one on each side of
the church.

In 1972, the church changed from Methodist to an independent church and was
named Mifflin Community Church. They added on three Sunday school rooms
and two bathrooms. They also put a canopy in the front.
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